Max Hodgess

Software Developer

For a full version Résumé and to view certifications refer to ePortfolio below

Personal Info

Email:

maxhodgess@yahoo.com.au

Mobile: 0437 958 337

ePortfolio:

eportfolio.fullstackbymax.com

Linkedin

https://www.linkedin.com/in/max-hodgess-5b76202a0/

Education & Certifications

Master of Information Technology (Software Development) Awaiting Grades

Bachelor of Education

Certificate IV in Accounting

AustSwim Teacher Certification (former)

Bronze Medallions (x2, former)

Advanced First Aid (multiple times)

Skills

Full-Stack Development: HTML, CSS, JavaScript, C#, SQL

AI-Enhanced Software Development & Problem Solving

Stripe Payment Integration & Web Application Design & Full Testing

Program Management (During MCTN)

Accounting & Bookkeeping (Cert IV)

Training & Internal Development (Bachelor of Education)

Critical Care, First Aid & OH&S (Ambulance Officer, AustSwim Teacher)

Resilient Remote Area Work Experience

Software



Profile

Master of Information Technology (Software Development) (Completed Course-Awaiting Grades) future graduate, specialising in full-stack development (HTML, CSS, JavaScript, C#, SQL & more). Experienced in project delivery including as the Project Manager for my Master's Degree Capstone Project involving, Booking system webpages, Stripe-pay & subscription platforms, and educational applications. Strong problem-solving abilities, adaptability, and a history of working in high-pressure and remote environments. Skilled in applying AI to accelerate software development and open to continuous learning as may be required by my future employer, including PMI CAPM & PMP certification in the near future.

Professional Experience

UniSQ Qld – Full-time Student in Master of Information Technology (Software .Development) (completed course – awaiting grades – averaing a Distinction)

Self-Employed Accountant/Bookkeeper (2018 – 2023)

- Operated own accounting/bookkeeping business after qualifying with a Certificate IV in Accounting.
- Trained by Senior Accountant/SMSF Auditor, later contracted to audit SMSFs by same Senior Accountant/SMSF Auditor.
- Gained strong financial analysis, compliance, and reporting expertise.

(2012-2018) *Black and White Taxis* – Taxi Driver (2008-2012) *Wilson Parking* – Carpark Assistant Manager Albert St. Carpark

Moved back to Qld

Health Department of W.A. – Pilbara Region (FIFO-Style shifts & remote areas) Maintenance Officer | Newman Hospital & Remote Clinics | 5 Years – 2003-2007

- Sole maintenance officer responsible for Newman Hospital and multiple remote health clinics working FIFO-style shifts, travelling regularly to and from remote location clinics all across the Pilbara region.
- Managed repairs, maintenance, and operational readiness in demanding and resource-limited environments building resilience and adaptability through remote travel, rotating shifts, and independent decision-making.

Advanced Life Ambulance Service – Western Australia Ambulance Officer | 4 Years

- Delivered emergency care and patient transport services.
- Gained extensive experience in life-saving, critical care, first aid, and occupational health & safety.

AustSwim Teacher of Swimming & Water Safety – Western Australia
After qualifying as an Austswim teacher I also attained two Bronze Medallions,
worked as a private swim instructor and Level 2 Swimming Coach and Stroke
Development Coach for Stingray Swimming Club in Western Australia | 12 Years

Royal Australian Navy

Electrician (B-Class Electrical Fitter Mechanic) | Various Ships & Bases

 Qualified as an Electrical Watchkeeper, Small Boats Electrician, and Omnipure Sewage System Specialist, on multiple vessels and bases, gaining discipline, technical expertise, and adaptability in challenging conditions.

Project Experience

UniSO MCTN

- Capstone Project: AI Powered Activity Recognition Software. Real-world client involving full range of coding plus MongoDB and AWS.
- Multiple web projects see ePortfolio at web address on left.

Future Project Track

- Project management: CAPM (PMI) and later PMP (PMI).
- Further training as required by my employer.